
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

June 8, 2023 

 

To: Members, Select Subcommittee on the Coronavirus Pandemic  

  

From: Select Subcommittee Staff 

  

Re: Hearing on “Oversight of CDC Policies and Decisions During the COVID-19 

Pandemic” 

 

 On Tuesday, June 13, 2023, at 10:30 AM ET in room 2154 of the Rayburn House 

Office Building, the Select Subcommittee on the Coronavirus Pandemic will hold a hearing 

titled “Oversight of CDC Policies and Decisions During the COVID-19 Pandemic.” 

 

I. BACKGROUND:  

This hearing will examine the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention’s (CDC) 

response to the pandemic and delve into their numerous failed public policy decisions 

— including vaccine and mask mandates, public guidance regarding immunity and 

testing, and published guidance that kept kids out of schools. 

 

II. HEARING PURPOSE:  

This hearing is to conduct oversight of the CDC’s response to the COVID-19 

pandemic. 

 

III. WITNESSES:  

 

Ms. Rochelle Walensky, M.D., M.P.H. 

Director 

U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 

 

 


